

## ACTIONS FOR TM118

- **TM112.3** All Exec to send BB and SO the names of potential candidates to serve on the Organizing Committee of the IAU Functional Working. ***IN PROGRESS***
- **TM115.5:** MM: Check with Klass on a potential target release date for the new website. ***IN PROGRESS***
- **TM117.1:** BB will reach out to CC and AK about serving on the organizing committee of the IAU Functional Working Group.
- **TM117.2:** SO to recommend some contacts for the HEIG to JE.
- **TM117.3:** MM: Add the CSP VC to the Exec mailing list.
- **TM117.4:** BB: Get the status of adding liaison group information to Twiki.
- **TM117.5:** SO will contact his contacts, as well as the Chairs and VCs of the IVOA interest groups, about working with IHDEA.
- **TM117.6:** SO will put out a call for volunteers for the media group and IVOA web page management and migration work.
- **TM117.7:** MH will create a Doodle poll for a meeting at 13:00 UT to be scheduled the week of Feb. 5, 2024.